
From:  Kereazis, Dave@DTSC <Dave.Kereazis@dtsc.ca.gov>

Sent time:  09/15/2020 06:38:18 AM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: Letter of Determination for Hollywood Center Project Vesting Tentative Tract No. 82152
 

Hi‐
 
Thank you Mindy!
 
Dave Kereazis
 
From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:15 AM
Subject: Letter of Determination for Hollywood Center Project Vesting Tentative Tract No. 82152
 
Hello,

You are receiving this email because you are an interested party and/or a mandated recipient of the Letter of
Determination for Vesting Tentative Tract Map No. 82152, attached. 
 
Please be advised that related Case Nos. CPC‐2018‐2114‐DB‐CU‐MCUP‐SPR and CPC‐2018‐2115‐DA are tentatively scheduled for
a City Planning Commission meeting on October 15, 2020. More information will be provided following the close of the appeal
period for VTT No. 82152.

Thank you.
‐‐
 

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674

          
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect2.fireeye.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fk%3D2f7f16cf-71e115ec-2f7fa181-86aa398f0cb5-930eeb6c6c89c7ea%26q%3D1%26e%3D3a73c767-3dd6-4c0e-a48e-c5448bdbae75%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fplanning4la.org%252F&data=01%7C01%7Cdave.kereazis%40dtsc.ca.gov%7Ccec2b870365943dcdfb708d858c9bdf9%7C3f4ffbf4c7604c2abab8c63ef4bd2439%7C1&sdata=CAjCDFEE2HSJsEKdVSNxP75JySuWZuF9LEvsrDfMZ6I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect2.fireeye.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fk%3D929f1636-cc011515-929fa178-86aa398f0cb5-1a3f8bd0b5e34484%26q%3D1%26e%3D3a73c767-3dd6-4c0e-a48e-c5448bdbae75%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.facebook.com%252FPlanning4LA%252F&data=01%7C01%7Cdave.kereazis%40dtsc.ca.gov%7Ccec2b870365943dcdfb708d858c9bdf9%7C3f4ffbf4c7604c2abab8c63ef4bd2439%7C1&sdata=uYXuaCv0BDzntP3yEsQgBmQcEyeVKYuvNRSw1aHWguw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fplanning4la%2F&data=01%7C01%7Cdave.kereazis%40dtsc.ca.gov%7Ccec2b870365943dcdfb708d858c9bdf9%7C3f4ffbf4c7604c2abab8c63ef4bd2439%7C1&sdata=8fKlD5wjTE%2Bho8VqYXiqlOsnwVBbYxT76UW%2Fhqw%2FUwg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FPlanning4LA&data=01%7C01%7Cdave.kereazis%40dtsc.ca.gov%7Ccec2b870365943dcdfb708d858c9bdf9%7C3f4ffbf4c7604c2abab8c63ef4bd2439%7C1&sdata=ljiXP%2B4H66SG9S4gEcwkGfPfAxLaxlooChtPPqwOAMQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw%2Fvideos&data=01%7C01%7Cdave.kereazis%40dtsc.ca.gov%7Ccec2b870365943dcdfb708d858c9bdf9%7C3f4ffbf4c7604c2abab8c63ef4bd2439%7C1&sdata=cJfJmQChbDV%2Fj%2FXDdPqHCOEfyTyWbmEOak0w%2ByWF0sY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Flos-angeles-department-of-city-planning&data=01%7C01%7Cdave.kereazis%40dtsc.ca.gov%7Ccec2b870365943dcdfb708d858c9bdf9%7C3f4ffbf4c7604c2abab8c63ef4bd2439%7C1&sdata=xyUmcjLvknIfL%2BkxVY1m9JJ6ZATTw%2Flb%2FXmRxx4fEYU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect2.fireeye.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fk%3D8c66f468-d2f8f74b-8c664326-86aa398f0cb5-8f1bba887fbea776%26q%3D1%26e%3D3a73c767-3dd6-4c0e-a48e-c5448bdbae75%26u%3Dhttp%253A%252F%252Fbit.ly%252FDCPEmail&data=01%7C01%7Cdave.kereazis%40dtsc.ca.gov%7Ccec2b870365943dcdfb708d858c9bdf9%7C3f4ffbf4c7604c2abab8c63ef4bd2439%7C1&sdata=sDhx4VH3u3UfMGQgd3YN%2B55p9QkRZuk4D5eYMJqL2Jg%3D&reserved=0

